FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE STATE
Legislation and Elections Administration Division
165 Capitol Avenue - Frist Floor
P.O. Box 150470
Hartford CT 06115

: ERIC VOTING PROJECT
STATEMENT OF REGISTRARS AS TO COMPLETION

We, the undersigned Registrars, hereby state under penalty of false statement that inquiry of at
least 95% of the electors presented pursuant to the ERIC Voting Project was properly conducted
within the prescribed 90 day time period. The inquiry was conducted between the dates indicated

below.
TOWN OF %K’ﬂl\ ZO(N&LSCV‘

Please indicated the type(s) of inquiry conducted. Please check all that apply.

INQUIRY:

iZ]/ Inquiry Regarding Deceased Electors
Kj Inquiry Regarding Cross-State Report
E inquiry Regarding NCOA Report

Iﬁ Inquiry Regarding In-State Duplicates

[J in-state Update Report

DATE(S) CONDUCTED: [/ /592, % HaS-32
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““Registrars of Voters

Registrars of Voters

Registrars of Voters

NOTE: All Registrars of Voters of a town must sign this form
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Larsen, Sue

From: BUSN - CITI <citi.business@uconn.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 10:23 AM
To: Larsen, Sue

Cc: Gunzelman, Deborah; BUSN - CITI
Subject: Registrar of Voters Final Exam Result
Importance: High

Sue,

We are pleased to inform you that you have successfully passed the Registrar of Voter's final exam held on May 17th,
2017. You scored a 94% on the exam.

Congratulations on successfully completing the Registrar of Voter's Certification Program! The certificate of completion
will be mailed to your work address by June 16%. Please reply to this email and confirm the address below.

A follow up email will be sent to you in mid-June with all the correct answers to the questions you answered incorrectly on
the exam.

Town Hall
1540 Sullivan Ave.
South Windsor, CT 06704

Best wishes,

The CITI Team

CITl, Connecticut Information Technology Institute
University of Connecticut

One University Place

Stamford, CT 06901

Phone: 203 251 9516

Fax: 203 251 9541

Web: citi.uconn.edu

Email: citi.business@uconn.edu




FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE STATE
Legislation and Elections Administration Division
30 Trinity Street - 2nd Floor
P.O. Box 150470
Hartford CT 06115

ERIC VOTING PROJECT
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
TOWN OF SO\)""A U\)\‘\ASD(

Please indicated the type(s) of inquiry conducted. Please check all that apply.

INQUIRY:

m Inquiry Regarding Deceased Electors
B[ Inquiry Regarding Cross-State Report
]Z[ Inquiry Regarding NCOA Report

X Inquiry Regarding In-State Duplicates

[1 in-state Update Report
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Registrars of Voters

Registrars of Voters

Registrars of Voters

NOTE: All Registrars of Voters of a town must sign this form



